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Bell, Danielle o gestin
From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 3:30 PM
To: Stephanie Cormnejo (scornejo@saol0.com); skaylor@saol0.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Tom; Cari Daniels; scornejo@saol0.com; wdennis@sao10.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Sammy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Ketlner, Michael; Suttle, Cory; Quackenbush,

Bret
Cc: Franz, Gordon
Subject: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for December 2016
Attachments: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for December 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer inspections for
December 2016. _

1. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
2. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
3. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
4. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).

Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency Inspector

Lakeland Police Department |Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

219 North Massachusetts Avenue

Lakeland, Florida 33801

Office 863-834-2560 Cell 813-416-5497 | Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net
Working together to achieve an exceptional quality of life

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

Alt e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-maif addresses and confent, are subject o the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 118, and may be subject to disclosure.
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From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2016 8:50 AM
To: Stephanie Cornejo (scornejo@saol0.com); skaylor@saol0.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Torm; Cari Daniels; scornejo@saol0.com; wdennis@saol0.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Sammy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Keliner, Michael; Suttle, Cory; Quackenbush,

Bret
Cc: Franz, Gordon
Subject: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for November 2016
Attachments: LPD Intoxilyer Inspections November 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer Inspections for
November 2016.

1. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
2. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, shipped to FDLE for the annual inspection.
3. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
4. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, shipped to FDLE for the annual inspection.

Gordon L. Franz, MS

Red Light Camera Program | Agency Inspector

Lakeland Police Department |Special Ops Section | City of Lakeland

219 North Massachusetts Avenue

L.akeland, Florida 33801

Office 863-834-2560 Cell 813-416-5497 | Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net
Working together to achieve an exceptional quality of life

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the Cily of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Stalute Chapter 119, and may be subject fo disclosure.
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Bell, Danielle
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From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon Franz@lakelandgov.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 9:40 AM
To: Stephanie Cornejo (scornejo@saoll.com}); skaylor@saoll.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Tom; Cari Daniels; scornejo@saol0.com; wdennis@saol0.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Samrmy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Keliner, Michael; Suttle, Cory, Quackenbush,

Bret
Subject: LPD's Intoxilyzer Inspections for October 2016
Attachments: LPD’s Intoxilyzer Inspections for October 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer inspections for
October 2016.

Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).
Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, currently at Enforcement Electronics for maintenance.
Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed (in-Service).
Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, currently at Enforcement Electronics for maintenance.

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

PN

PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE:

All e-mail sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, inciuding e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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Bell, Danielle F0-0OR 1D
From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 3:25 PM
To: ' Stephanie Cornejo (scornejo@saol0.com); skaylor@saol0.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Tom; Cari Daniels; scornejo@saol0.com; wdennis@saol0.com; Miranda, Ivette; Taylor,
Sammy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Keliner, Michael; Suttle, Cory; Quackenbush,

Bret
Subject: Lakeland Police Departments Intoxilyzer Inspections for September 2016
Attachments: LPD Intoxilyzer Inspections for September 2016.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached files for the Lakeland Police Department’s monthly Intoxilyzer Inspections for
September 2016.

1. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001057, the annual inspection was completed by FDLE and was
received back during the week of 09/26/2016.

2. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-001865, was outside tolerance during monthly inspections, removed
from service, taken to Enforcement Electronic for maintenance.

3. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-003945, monthly inspection completed (In-Service).

4. Intoxilyzer Serial # 80-005810, was shipped to Enforcement Electronic by FDLE and is
scheduled for its annual preventive maintenance.

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

All e-mail sent to and reseived from the City of Lakeland, Flotida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject to the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapler 119, and may be subject to disclosure.
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Bell, Danielle - OIS S
From: Franz, Gordon <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>
Sent; Monday, August 22, 2016 3.02 PM
To: Stephanie Cornejo (scornejo@saol0.com); skaylor@saol0.com; Bell, Danielle; Trulson,

Tom; Cari Daniels; scormejo@saol0.com; skaylor@saoll.com; wdennis@saol0.com;
Miranda, Ivette; Taylor, Sammy; Harper, Eric V; Mumbauer, Chad; Kellner, Michael; Suttle,
Cory; Quackenbush, Bret

Subject: Lakefand Police Departments Intoxilyzer Inspections for August 2016
Attachments: LPD's Intoxilyzer Room Inspections for August 2016.docx.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To whom it may concern,

Please see the attached file for the Lakeland Police Department's monthly Intoxilyzer Inspections for
August 2016.

Intoxilyzer # 80-001057 was delivered to Enforcement Electronics on 06/13/2016 for an annual PM.
Intoxilyzer # 80-003945 is enroute to FDLE for the annual inspection.

Intoxilyzer # 80-005810 is scheduled to be shipped directly to FDLE during the week of August 22 —
26, 2016.

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

All e-mall sent to and received from the City of Lakeland, Florida, including e-mail addresses and content, are subject o the provisions of the Florida Public
Records Law, Florida Statute Chapter 118, and may be subjeci to disclosure.
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